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J u l y 20, 1984 

Mr. Richard L. Stamets 
Examiner 
State of New Mexico 
Energy and Minerals Department 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8 7501 

Re: Case 8245 

Dear Mr. Stamets: 

Our Corporation i s the operator of two Blanco Mesa 
Verde Pool gas w e l l s i n Section 26 of Township 27 
North, Range 8 West, San Juan County. Our w e l l s , 
Hammond #55 and Hammond #55-A, are i n the east h a l f 
of t h a t Section. 

The Tenneco, Dawson Federal #1 w e l l i s i n the west 
h a l f of t h a t Section. This w e l l i s the subject of 
Tenneco's a p p l i c a t i o n f o r Hardship Well C l a s s i f i c a t i o n 
which i s coming before your Commission Hearing of 
subject case on Jul y 25, having been continued from 
July 11, 1984. 

Though i t may be considered only a t e c h n i c a l v i o l a t i o n , 
we wish t o c a l l t o your a t t e n t i o n t h a t Tenneco O i l 
E x p l o r a t i o n and Production has not complied w i t h 
Rule 409B r e l a t i n g t o n o t i f i c a t i o n of o f f s e t operators 
of t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n i n t h i s Case 8245. We learned 
of t h e i r a p p l i c a t i o n only through your Docket l i s t i n g s . 

I n view of possible drainage across both p r o r a t i o n 
u n i t and lease l i n e s and t o p r o t e c t our c o r r e l a t i v e 
r i g h t s , we b e l i e v e t h a t we should be provided w i t h 
a copy of the Tenneco a p p l i c a t i o n and a reasonable 
p e r i o d t o review i t . We would be happy t o t a l k d i r e c t l y 
w i t h a Tenneco r e p r e s e n t a t i v e i f desired. 
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From telephone conversation w i t h your o f f i c e we under­
stand t h a t Tenneco d i d not l i s t our Corporation as 
an o f f s e t operator, i n d i c a t i n g t h a t they must have 
r e l i e d upon an inadequate or i n c o r r e c t source of 
i n f o r m a t i o n . 

We thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

Sinc e r e l y , 

E. Wm. Eipper 
Consultant 
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